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Dear Harold:

Tn accordance with our discussion regarding the radioactivity lab-
oratory at the "niversit— of California Medical Center, I am placing
a copy of this note in fr. Stanwood's hands in order that it may be
transmitted to “r. Shields ‘arren.

As T told yvou, we nave had difficulty in obtaining certain items for
this laboratory and since the laboratory will be operating in an area
which is of interest tc the A, %, C, I am wondering if we might be
avthorised to have the Tetfense Order number of the radiation labora-
tor extended te irclude scne of the items on this project. 'e have

or order approximately 17,000 of equipment which is needed to op-
erate and maintain the radicactivity center for the schools of lMed-
icine, Pharmacy ard Dentistry. Approximately cne gquarter of this
anount has been allccated to equipment which we are unable tc obtain
without a priority. This irncludes primarily equipment for the standard-
ing and the measurement of radiocactive isotopes.

This laboratory is to finction as a radicactivity bank for the San
Francisco Campus as well as a place where radioactive materials can

be s'mthesized for experimental and therapeutic use., In additon to
this, the laborator will aid in the control of radiocactive materials
as received from the A, 7. 7. i7 order that they may be used and dis-
posad of with safetv. Although it does not receive any financial sup-
port from the A, 7. O., and 1is supported by our own budget, it undoubt-
edly will be of service to trhe radiological laboratory being set up
under Tr. Stone of radic isotopes or consultation is needed. In case
of an atomic catastrophe involving this area, the facilities of the
laborator wemld be available as a service laboratorv in much the same
aanner as the orvanization T directed during the Rikini tests,

Tnanking wou Tor your interest in our problems, I remain,
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